From: Chantilly Highee

To: Amidy Fuson

Subject: RE: Commercial Marina, gas station, and buildings on Spokane River L95S3036N
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 8:30:31 AM

Attachments:

DEQ's Surface Water section has reviewed the application and has no comment.

Thank you for the opportunity.

Chantilly
208-666-4605

From: Amidy Fuson <AFuson@idl.idaho.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:19 AM

To: Golart, Aaron <Aaron.Golart@idwr.idaho.gov>; Adam Knight <aknight@kcgov.us>; Bell, Chace
<Chace.Bell@idwr.idaho.gov>; Chantilly Higbee <Chantilly.Higbee@deq.idaho.gov>; D1Permits
<D1Permits@itd.idaho.gov>; Barnes, Emily <Emily.Barnes@idwr.idaho.gov>; Eric
<eric@lakeshighwaydistrict.com>; Northern Info <northerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov>; Jason Brown
<jbrown@cdatribe-nsn.gov>; Jason Kimberling <Jason.Kimberling@itd.idaho.gov>; Jason Peppin
<Jpeppin@phdl.idaho.gov>; Jeremey Varley <Jeremey.Varley@isda.idaho.gov>; Marvin Fenn
<Marvin.Fenn@itd.idaho.gov>; Mary Rehnborg <MRehnborg@phd1.idaho.gov>; Horsmon,Merritt
<merritt.horsmon@idfg.idaho.gov>; Nicholas Zurfluh <Nicholas.Zurfluh@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>; Nick
Snyder (nsnyder@kcgov.us) <nsnyder@kcgov.us>; Rebecca Stevens <rstevens@cdatribe-nsn.gov>;
Sgt. Ryan Miller <rmiller@kcgov.us>; Shelley Austin <shelley@kealliance.org>; Stacy Simkins
<Stacy.Simkins@itd.idaho.gov>; Symone Legg <Symone.Legg@itd.idaho.gov>; Alleman, Tammy
<Tammy.Alleman@idwr.idaho.gov>; USACE <CENWW-RD-CDA@usace.army.mil>

Subject: Commercial Marina, gas station, and buildings on Spokane River L95S3036N

Good morning,

Please review the attached application to expand the commercial marina, adding private slips,
move existing fuel lines, and build a building with the marina. Have all comments in by
October 28, 2024.

Thanks,

Amidy Fuson

Lands Resource Specialist, Sr.

Navigable Waters

Monday - Thursday

Idaho Department of Lands

3258 Industrial Loop, Coeur d’Alene, ID 83815
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